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April 28, 2022 

DELIVERED BY EMAIL & RESS  

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board 

PO Box 2319, 27th Floor 

2300 Yonge Street 

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. (“ELK”) 2022 Cost of Service Application 

OEB File No: EB-2021-0016 

Written Responses to Interrogatories Delay 

We are counsel to ELK in the above captioned matter. We have reviewed the email and letter 

correspondence filed by the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”) and Vulnerable Energy Consumer 

Coalition (“VECC”) on April 28, 2022 in the above-noted matter. 

We are writing to inform the Board that ELK has spoken with SEC and VECC and the parties have 

agreed to keep the settlement conference scheduled for May 11-13, 2022 provided that ELK agrees to 

the following: 

a) The majority of ELK’s interrogatory responses shall be filed by 9 am on May 2nd; 

b) Any outstanding interrogatory responses shall be filed by 5 pm on May 3rd; and 

c) If ELK fails to meet (a) and (b), ELK shall file an updated expected date for interrogatory 

responses and any party to the proceeding may file a request to reschedule the settlement 

conference. 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 

 

Colm Boyle 

JV/CB 

 

 

 


